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SUMMARY OF LEVEL I AND II ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS FOR CY 2008 
 
 
        
Alaska Industrial X-Ray, Inc.      Severity Level II 
Anchorage, AK 
EA-07-325; EA-08-196 
Docket No. 030-10346 
 

On August 20, 2008, a Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty in the 
amount of $20,800 was issued to Alaska Industrial X-Ray, Inc. for a willful Severity Level II 
problem involving (1) performing radiography at a location other than a permanent radiographic 
installation without the presence of two qualified individuals, in violation of 10 CFR 34.41(a), 
and (2) failing to provide the NRC with information that was complete and accurate in all 
material respects, in violation of 10 CFR 30.9(a).  The NRC also issued an immediately 
effective Order Modifying License to require additional actions by the licensee to provide 
reasonable assurance that the health and safety of the public will be protected. 

 
   
Source Production and Equipment Co., Inc.    Severity Level II 
St. Rose, LA 
EA-08-039 
Docket No. 71-0102 
 
On July 14, 2008, a Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty in the amount 
of $9,600 was issued to Source Production and Equipment Co., Inc. (SPEC) for a deliberate 
Severity Level II problem of 10 CFR 71.3.  Two violations were identified involving the transport 
of NRC licensed material without a license because SPEC did not comply with NRC Certificate 
of Compliance (CoC) No. 5979 requirements.  Specifically, on July 15, 2003, December 4, 
2003, and May 20, 2004, SPEC shipped licensed material to Mexico and 1) the end caps of the 
package were physically and dimensionally different from those approved in the CoC, and 2) 
the package was not inspected prior to the shipments as required by the CoC.  There are no 
known actual health and safety consequences associated with the shipments.  The Notice also 
included a Severity Level IV violation of 10 CFR 71.105(d) involving the failure to provide 
required training to individuals performing pre-shipping inspections of the Model No. 5979 
transportation package.  This Severity Level IV violation was not subject to a Civil Penalty. 
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